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Teema: Save the date, Workshop-information to be shared in EpiPulse by 

the SoHO-Net MAR group 

 

 

Tähelepanu! Tegemist on väljastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu 

saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada.    

Dear NFPs and alternates for MAR, 

  

We are pleased to invite you to save the date for a workshop discussing 

what information should be shared in EpiPulse by the SoHO-MAR group.  

Please note that this is not a formal invitation but only serves the 

purpose of saving the date. More information and links to the meeting 

will be shared closer to the event. 

  

To help us plan the sessions, we will contact you closer to the meeting 

date to confirm your participation. 

  

Please feel free to reach out to  if you have any questions. 

  

Kind regards, 

The ECDC SoHO team 
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